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(August 16, 2019)  
 
Dear Respondent 
 
Ref: 44-28-75a Longbird Bridge and Swing Bridge Replacement 
 
The following addendum clarifies/adds information to the contained in the RFI to the extent referenced. 
This addendum forms part of the RFI documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the 
contract conditions. 
 
The Addendum # 1 contains (180) pages and includes the following 3 parts: 
 
Part 1 – Extension of Time 
 
Part 2 – Questions and Government Responses 
 
Part 3 – Reference Documents: Approval In Principle 
 
 
Part 1. Extension of Time 
 

 Previous Extended 

Issue Date of RFI Friday, June 07, 2019  Friday, June 07, 2019  

Deadline for Questions Friday, August 09, 2019 4:00 PM Friday, October 18, 2019 4:00 PM 

Deadline for Issuing Addenda Friday, August 16, 2019 4:00 PM Friday, October 25, 2019 4:00 PM 

Submission Deadline Friday, August 30, 2019 3:00 PM Friday, November 01, 2019 3:00 PM 
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Part 2. Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R) 

 
 TENDER 

DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

ANNEX ISSUE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 RFI Package  Respondent 
submission 
Form 

As we are not currently 
doing business in 
Bermuda, we do not have 
a Social Insurance Number 
or a Payroll Tax Number 
issues by the Government 
of Bermuda. Would 
including a “Not Available” 
statement be sufficient at 
this time? 

A Social Insurance number 
and a tax number issued by 
the Bermuda Government will 
not be required from foreign 
companies. Writing “Not 
Applicable” in the form will be 
sufficient. 

2 RFI Package A General Could you provide some 
outline design information, 
general arrangement 
drawings etc. so that we 
can put together initial 
budget information which 
might help us to consider 
responding to the RFI 
scope more fully 

Yes. The requested 
information is included in this 
Addendum#1 Part 3 – 
Approval In Principle 
Documents (AIP). 
 
Note that the bridge detailed 
design is 90% complete at this 
moment, as a result of a 3 
phase design process. At this 
stage the AIP documents 
should give sufficient 
information to help 
understand the scale of the 
project. 
 

3 RFI Package 
Appendix A 
Clause c 

 Pricing Clause Is pricing information 
required as part of the 
response to the RFI 

No. It is not required. 
 
This RFI is released for the 
purpose of collecting 
information and advertising 
the project on the 
construction market. At a 
later stage detailed more 
specific RFXs will be available 
on the Government website. 
All registered parties will be 
notified. 
Respondents should visit the 
Government Portal website 
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 TENDER 
DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

ANNEX ISSUE QUESTION ANSWER 

on a regular basis during the 
Procurement process. 

4 RFI Package  Work Program Could we receive the 
current programme for the 
detailed design and for the 
construction? 

The bridge design is 90% 
complete at this moment.  
No further information can be 
released at this stage. 

5 RFI Package  Independent 
Check 

Will the independent 
checker be appointed 
directly by the 
Government or by the 
selected contractor? 
 
 

It is expected that the 
Independent Checker will be 
appointed by the 
Government. 

6 RFI Package  Independent 
Check 

Is the Government seeking 
independent checking 
services for the detailed 
design phase only, or also 
for subsequent 
involvement in the 
construction stage? 

Later RFX documents will 
clarify this question. 

7 RFI Package  Independent 
Check 

Will Independent Check 
scope also include the 
viaducts of Swing Bridge 
and the abutments? 

Yes. 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 

Note: Amendment/addenda will be posted at https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices. Respondents 
should visit the Government Portal website on a regular basis during the Procurement process. 

https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices

